MINISTRY FOR PRIMARY INDUSTRIES

IMPORTING COUNTRIES PHYTOSANITARY REQUIREMENTS FRENCH POLYNESIA

INCLUDING THE ÎSLES DE LA SOCIÉTÉ (TAHITI AND MOORÉA) AND ÎSLES SOUS LE VENT (RAIATEA)

Status: Approved

Date: 27 September 2010

EXPORTERS ARE ADVISED TO CONFIRM THE IMPORT REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO EXPORT FROM NEW ZEALAND

AMENDMENT RECORD

Amendment No.	Date:	Nature of amendment:	Approved by:
40	19 January 2024	Amended scientific name (typo) for <i>Delia</i> antiqua under section 4.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables.	AS/KE
		Removed requirements for <i>Allium cepa</i> and <i>Allium sativum</i> re-exported from China under section 4.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables.	
39	14 November 2023	Added Delphinium glaucum, Euphorbia hirta, Furcraea foetida, Furcraea hexapetala, Grevillea banksia, Grevillea robusta, Ligustrum robustum, Leptospermum scoparium, Melaleuca leucadendra, Melaleuca quinquenervia, Mimosa invisa, Mimosa pigra, Mimosa pudica, Opuntia aurantiaca, Opuntia ficusindica, Opuntia cordobensis, Pittosporum undulatum, Schefflera actinophyla and Syzygium cumini under section 2.1 Prohibitions. Added conditions for Delphinium spp., removed conditions for Delphinium glaucum, removed conditions for Fuchsia spp., amended spelling mistake (typo) for Pittosporum undulatum and removed exception for Protea odorata under section 4.3 Fresh Cut Flowers and Foliage.	AS

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 1 of 71

Amendment No.	Date:	Nature of amendment:	Approved by:
		Removed Gymnospermae entry covered by separate family entries under 4.4.1 Whole Plants.	
		Corrected additional declaration for <i>Rhododendron</i> spp. and amended scientific name (typo) for <i>Schefflera</i> spp. under section 4.4.1 Whole Plants. Added conditions for <i>Citrus</i> spp., and updated scientific name for tomato to <i>Solanum lycopersicum</i> under section 4.5.1 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Sowing.	
38	11 September 2023	Clarified exceptions to Cocos nucifera prohibition under section 2.1 Prohibitions.	AS
		Separated requirements for Growing Media and Packing Materials and updated treatments for Growing Media under section 3.5 Growing Media and Packing Materials.	
		Combined Capsicum entries, updated scientific name for Solanum lycopersicum and clarified treatment requirements under section 4.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables.	
		Corrected spelling of <i>capitata</i> in <i>Citrus</i> spp additional declaration and removed note under section 4.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables.	
		Removed <i>E. longan</i> and <i>Lantana</i> spp. entries under section 4.4.1 Whole Plants.	
		Added treatment requirement for Ginkgoaceae and amended common name (typo) for Nandina spp. under section 4.4.1 Whole Plants.	
		Added additional declaration to Capsicum spp. and updated common name to Capsicum under section 4.5.1 Seeds for Sowing.	
		Removed <i>E. longan</i> and <i>E. pulcherrima</i> entries under section 4.5.1 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Sowing.	
		Removed commodity specific entries under section 4.5.2 Seeds, Grains, and Nuts for Consumption, that are covered by the commodity class requirements under section 3.4.2 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Consumption.	
37	23 August 2022	Updated section 2.1 Prohibitions.	GF
		Updated section 3.2 Cut Flowers and Foliage to remove "Plant material to come from a	

Amendment No.	Date:	Nature of amendment:	Approved by:
		certified nursery under regular supervision of the Service of Plant Protection with no serious diseases (fungal, bacterial, viral or other) detected during visit(s) OR the plant materials are to have undergone a chemical treatment (see below)."	
		Added section 4.5.2 reference to section 3.4.2.	
		Updated section 4.3 Fresh Cut Flowers and Foliage to correct typo under <i>Lactuca sativa</i> for <i>Bemisia tabaci</i> .	
		Updated section 4.3 Fresh Cut Flowers and Foliage to correct typo under <i>Fuchsia</i> spp.	
		Updated section 4.4.1 Nursery Stock to correct the typos under <i>Averrhoa carambola</i> , <i>Cordyline</i> spp., <i>Diospyros</i> spp., <i>Euphorbia</i> spp., <i>Inga edulis, Jasminum</i> spp., <i>Litchi chinensis, Melaleuca spp., Myrtillocactus</i> spp. and <i>Syzygium</i> spp. <i>Zinnia</i> spp.	
		Updated section 4.4.1 Nursery Stock to include conditions for <i>Geranium</i> spp. and Ginkgoaceae.	
		Updated section 4.1.1 Nursery Stock to include scientific name for Ribbon bush.	
		Updated section 4.5.1 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Sowing to correct the typos under Arecaceae, Chrysanthemum spp., Nephelium lappaceum and Nephelium mutabile.	
36	13 April 2021	Added new section 3.6 Animal Feed and 4.7 Animal Feed and moved animal feed commodities from 4.8 Miscellaneous into the new sections.	MLM/GF
		Consolidated Section 3.5 Growing Media and Packing Material and Section 4.6 Growing Media and Packaging Material.	
		Removed Section 3.5.1 Growing Media as commodity conditions are already covered in Section 3.5 Growing Media and Packaging Material.	
		Updated Section 2.3 Phytosanitary Certificates and Section 2.7 Re-exported Products.	

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 3 of 71

Amendment No.	Date:	Nature of amendment:	Approved by:
35	22 April 2020	Amended requirements and added updated treatment options for Potato (Solanum tuberosum) in section 4.1.	GF
34	17 April 2020	Added the word 'or' between phytosanitary certificate and treatment requirements for Potato (Solanum tuberosum) in section 4.1.	SR
		Added 'Synchytrium endobioticum' to the additional declaration for Potato in section 4.1.	
33	14 November 2018	Amended requirements for <i>Protea</i> spp. cut flowers under section 4.3.	SH
		Included reference to Potato Cyst Nematode and Potato Wart Official Assurance Programme for fresh potatoes under section 4.1.1.	
32	10 April 2017	Section 4.1 updated to clarify that fumigation is not required for <i>Capsicum</i> spp. and <i>Lycopersicon esculentum</i> provided the three additional declarations can be met and verified.	HK
31	17 February 2017	Removed requirements for mushrooms in order to seek clarification, section 4.1 & 4.2.	HK
		Removed requirement regarding maturity stage for Lycopersicon esculentum, Physalis peruviana, Solanum melogena var. esculentum & Solanum muricatum section 4.1 as this is a grade quality requirement.	
		Added requirements for re-exported <i>Citrus</i> spp. section 4.1.	
30	14 February 2017	Added 34 pests to the quarantine pest list section 2.4.	НК
		Added general and commodity specific requirements for dried/processed fruits & vegetables in section 3.1.2 and 4.2	
		Added disclaimer to general conditions for nursery stock and seed, grains and nuts for sowing sections 3.3 and 3.4.	
		Added dessicated coconut as an exemption to the prohibitions table section 2.1	
		Clarified requirements for Lycopersicon esculentum, Capsicum spp.,and Capsicum annuum in fresh fruits and vegetables	

Amendment No.	Date:	Nature of amendment:	Approved by:
		section 4.1 and seeds for sowing section 4.5.1, and tuber of <i>Solanum tuberosum</i> in section 4.4.3.	
		Updated import requirements in fresh fruit and vegetables section 4.1	
		Updated requirements for <i>Begonia</i> spp. in whole plants section 4.4.1	
		Added requirements for Cocos nucifera and Pinus picea in seeds, grains and nuts for consumption section 4.5.2	
29	8 December 2016	Updated section 2.7 to include requirements for <i>Coffea</i> spp. (unpasteurized green coffee beans) for re-export.	DY
28	22 November 2016	Updated the plant parts prohibited for <i>Coffea</i> spp. and other species under section 2.1 Prohibited List.	GF
27	12 May 2016	Updated the import conditions for <i>Capsicum</i> spp. and <i>Lycopersicum</i> esculentum, Section 4.1 Fresh fruit and vegetables and Section 4.4.1 Seeds and grains for sowing and <i>Solanum</i> tuberosum, Section 4.3.3 Bulbs/tubers/corms/rhizomes etc.	GF
		Addition of new sections entitled Fees and Charges, Section 1.4 and table headings in Table 1.	
		Updated the link to the forestry ICPR, section 2.10 Wood Packaging	
		Reformatted the presentation of the amendment record starting from the most recent record of amendments	
26	8 September 2014	Updated requirements for the export of <i>Allium</i> spp., section 4.1.	SM
		Reformatted quarantine pest list.	
		Additional section for wood packaging, section 2.10.	
25	25 November 2013	Additional statement added to section 1.2 to clarify scope of ICPR.	JN
		Changed heading in section 2.5 to read MPI specified Maximum Pest Limits	
		Corrected Scirthothrips to Scirtothrips	

Amendment No.	Date:	Nature of amendment:	Approved by:
24.	11 June 2012	Whole document - Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (New Zealand) renamed to Ministry for Primary Industries	СВ
23.	29 November 2011	Updated import conditions for Fresh Cut Flowers and Foliage. Section 3.2 and 4.3	VK
22.	22 September 2010	Updated import conditions for <i>Citrus</i> spp. French Polynesia Ministry of Agriculture September 2010. Section 4.1.	GI
		Updated treatment conditions for fresh fruit and vegetables. Section 3.1.1	
21.	17 February 2010	Clarification of the requirement for freedom from <i>Urocystis cepulae</i> (Onion Smut) for <i>Allium</i> spp Freedom must be confirmed by a production site field inspection.	GI
20.	9 October 2009	Addition of updated French Polynesia website.	GI
19.	29 September 2009	Import conditions for dried <i>Ananas</i> comosus pineapple.	GI
18	22 May 2009	Minor reformatting	GI
17.	25 July 2008	Amendment of section 3.1.1 – inserting reference that in some specific cases treatment are compulsory and treatment details may differ from generic treatment requirements. These differences will be clearly stated in section 4 where applicable.	IV
		Amendment of section 4.1.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables: Importing requirements for tomatoes and capsicums.	
16.	4 July 2008	Amendment of section 4.1.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables: Importing requirements for potatoes.	LK/IV
15.	12 June 2008	Amendment of section 4.1.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables: Importing requirements for potatoes.	IV
14.	22 March 2007	Amendment of MPI contact details Section 1.1	SW
13.	1 February 2005	Minor reformatting of the document	WJH
12.	14 December 2004	Amendment of requirements for Zea mays to be used as animal/stock feed, Refer Section 4.6. Amendment of MPI contact details Section 1.1, and correction of spelling/format	WJH

Amendment No.	Date:	Nature of amendment:	Approved by:
		errors within the document.	
11.	10 August 2004	Amendment of treatment requirements for 'growth media'. Refer Section 4.5.	WJH
10.	29 June 2004	Addition of conditions for <i>Allium sativum</i> (garlic) and <i>Allium cepa</i> (onion) re-exported from China. Refer Section 4.1	WJH
9.	19 April 2004	Amendment to Section 3.2 – Requirements for Cut Flowers and Foliage. Addition of website url and contact email address – Section 2.2.4	WJH
8.	3 February 2004	Amendment to Section 3.2 – Clarification of treatment requirments for Cut Flowers and Foliage	WJH
7.	20 August 2003	Changed spelling of Secs 3.1.1 and 3.1.2 AD for Edible and aromatic plants; Leafy veges; Root veges	SJW
6.	20 June 2003	Addition of <i>Nasonovia ribisnigri</i> as a quarantine pest. Reformatting of document.	WJH
5.	14 February 2003	Renaming and reformatting of standard. Amendment to Section 2.5 re MPLs.	WJH
4.	28 May 2002	Refer Section 4.1, amendment to Addition declaration requirements for fresh Capsicum annuum and Lycopersicon esculentum	WJH
3.	23 December 1999	Modification of Fresh fruit and vegetables (Section 3.1.1) and inclusion of Persimmon (<i>Diospyros</i> spp.) fruit (Section 4.1.6)	sco
2.	28 October 1998	Addition of disclaimer statement	SCO
1.	5 October 1998	Inclusion of phytosanitary requirements for Growth media. Sections 3.5 and 4.5	DKN

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 7 of 71

DISCLAIMER

The phytosanitary requirements in this document may be used as the basis for export certification. However, exporters should be aware that importing countries may change their requirements at any time; at short notice or without giving notice to New Zealand.

This information is provided strictly on the basis that the Crown, the Ministry for Primary Industries, its statutory officers, employees, agents and all other persons responsible for or associated with the compilation, writing, editing, approval or publication of the information:

1. disclaim any and all responsibility for any inaccuracy, error, omission, lateness, or any other kind of inadequacy, deficiency or flaw in, or in relation to, the information;

and

2. without limiting (1) above, fully exclude any and all liability of any kind on the part of all of them, to any person or entity that chooses to rely on this information

Compliance with this document is not to be taken as a guarantee that any particular goods will be granted access to any overseas market. We recommend that exporters work with their importers to obtain the most up-to-date information.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 8 of 71

Table of Contents

1.	General Information	
1.1	For enquires about this document email Plant Exports Team:	
1.2	Scope	
1.3	Phytosanitary Legislation	10
1.4	Fees and charges	10
2.	General Requirements	11
2.1	Prohibitions	11
2.2	Import Permits	14
2.3	Phytosanitary Certificates	15
2.4	Quarantine Pests	15
2.5	Inspection on Arrival	20
2.6	Sampling Rate	20
2.7	Re-exported Products	20
2.8	Transit	21
2.9	Wood packaging	
3.	Commodity Class Requirements	
3.1	Fruit and Vegetables	
	3.1.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables	
	3.1.2 Dried/Cured/Processed Fruit and Vegetables	23
	Cut Flowers and Foliage	23
3.3	Nursery Stock	
3.4	Seeds, Grains and Nuts	
	3.4.1 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Sowing	
	3.4.2 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Consumption	
	3.4.3 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Processing	
3.5	Growing Media and Packing Material	
3.6	Animal Feed	
3.7	Miscellaneous Material	
4.	Commodity Specific Requirements	
4.1	Fresh Fruit and Vegetables	
4.2	Dried/Cured/Processed Fruit and Vegetables	
4.3	Fresh Cut Flowers and Foliage	
4.4	Nursery Stock	
	4.4.1 Whole Plants	
	4.4.2 Budwood and Cuttings	
	4.4.3 Bulbs/tubers/corms/rhizomes etc	
	4.4.4 Tissue culture	63
4.5	Seeds, Grains and Nuts	63
4.5.1	1 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Sowing	63
	4.5.2 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Consumption	
4.6	Growing Media and Packaging Material	
4.7	Animal Feed	
4.8	Miscellaneous	71

1. General Information

Users of this document are strongly advised to read all sections to understand the phytosanitary requirements for a commodity.

1.1 For enquires about this document email Plant Exports Team: plantexports@mpi.govt.nz

Please state the nature of your enquiry in the subject line e.g. French Polynesia guery or pest interception or password re-set.

For urgent enquiries phone or email Plant Exports

■ Telephone: +64 4 894 5693

1.2 Scope

The requirements listed in this Importing Country's Phytosanitary Requirement (ICPR) apply to product of New Zealand only, unless specifically stated.

This ICPR specifies French Polynesia's phytosanitary requirements. If a commodity or commodity group is not identified within this ICPR exporters should direct enquireies to:

French Polynesia directly to ascertain requirements

or

 Ministry for Primary Industries New Zealand (MPI) - Plant Exports, refer to Section 1.1

1.3 Phytosanitary Legislation

The following legislation controls the importation of plants and plant materials into French Polynesia:

- Deliberation Number 93-155 of The Official Gazette of Polynesia dated 3
 December 1993
- Deliberation Number 96-43 of The Official Gazette of Polynesia dated 29 February 1996

1.4 Fees and charges

 Please note that the determination and provision of phytosanitary requirements, for a commodity not identified within an ICPR, is undertaken on a cost recovery basis. A link to the list of Plant Exports
 Fees and Charges is available on http://mpi.govt.nz/exporting/food/fruit-and-vegetables/fees-and-charges/

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 10 of 71

2. General Requirements

2.1 Prohibitions

Table 1. Prohibited plants and plant parts into French Polynesia

Scientific Name	Common Name	Plant Part Prohibited
Adonidia spp.	Manila palm	All
Alocasia spp.	Taro	All
Alpinia spp.	Ginger lily	All
Ananas spp.	Pineapple	All except dried or candied fruit
Areca spp. Areca catechu	Betel nut palm	All
Arenga spp.	Kaong palm	All
Arthyriosis japonica		All
Artocarpus spp.	Breadfruit	All
Atalantia spp. syn. Severinia spp. and all hybrids	Chinese box orange	All except seeds
Borasus spp.		All
Boronia spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Blechnum occidentale		All
Burkillanthus spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Carica spp.	Papaya	All except seeds, dried fruit or candied
Chrysalidocarpus spp.		All
Citropis spp. and all hybrids	African cherry orange	All except seeds
Citrus spp. and all hybrids		All except fruits and seeds
Clymenia spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Cocos nucifera	Coconut palm	All except dessicated coconut, dried kernel, wood, coconut husks and nut shell

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 11 of 71

Scientific Name	Common Name	Plant Part Prohibited
Coffea spp.	Coffee bush	All except beans for human consumption
Colocasia spp.	Taro	All
	Compost	All
Corypha elata	Cahananala	All
Corypha spp.	Gebang palm	All
Cyathea australis		All
Cyathea cooperi		All
Delphinium glaucum		All
Dioscorea spp.	Yam	All
Elaeis guinensis	African oil palm	All
Eremocitrus spp. and all hybrids	Australian Desert Lime	All except seeds
Eriostemon spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Erythrina spp.	Coral tree	All
Euphorbia hirta		All
Fortunella spp. and all hybrids	Kumquat	All except seeds
Furcraea foetida		All
Furcraea hexapetala		All
Gardenia tahitensis	Gardenia	All
Gossypium spp.	Cotton	All
Grevillea banksia		All
Grevillea robusta		All
Hesperethusa spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Hevea spp.	Rubber tree	All
Howeia spp.		All
Ipomoea batatas	Sweet potato	All

Scientific Name	Common Name	Plant Part Prohibited
Leptospermum scoparium		All
Ligustrum robustum		All
Limonocitrus spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Livistona rotundifolia Livistona spp.	Livingstone palm	All
Mangifera spp.	Mango	All
Manihot spp.	Cassava, Tapioca	All
	Manure	All
Melaleuca leucadendra		All
Melaleuca quinquenervia		All
Melastomataceae family		All
Microcitrus spp. and all hybrids	Australian wild lime	All except seeds
Mimosa invisa syn. Mimosa diplotricha		All
Mimosa pigra		All
Mimosa pudica		All
Murraya spp. and all hybrids	Mock orange	All except seeds
Musa spp.	Banana	All except dried leaves, chips and dried fruits
Nicotiana spp.	Tobacco	All
Opuntia aurantiaca		All
Opuntia cordobensis		All
Opuntia ficus-indica		All
Oreodoxa spp.		All
Pamburus spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Pandanus spp.	Pandanus	All except dried and woven leaves
Persea americana	Avocado	All

Scientific Name	Common Name	Plant Part Prohibited
Phoenix dactylifera	Date palm	All except dried fruit
Pinaceae family		All except seeds
Piper methysticum	Kava	All except dried or powdered root
Pittosporum undulatum		All
Pleiospermum spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Poncirus spp. and all hybrids	Trifoliate orange	All except seeds
Pychosperma spp.		All
Roystonea spp.	Royal palm	All
Saccharum spp.	Sugar cane	All
	Sand	All
Schefflera actinophyla		All
Severinia spp. syn. Atalantia spp. and all hybrids	Chinese box orange	All except seeds
	Soil	All
Skimmia spp. and all hybrids		All except seeds
Spondias cytherea (dulcis)	Ambarella, Golden apple	All except dried or processed fruit and wood
Syzygium cumini		All
Taxaceae		All except seeds
Theobroma spp.	Cocoa	All
Vanilla spp.	Vanilla	All including pods and processed products
Washingtonia robusta	Washington palm	All
Xanthosoma spp.	Taro	All
Zingiber spp.	Ginger	All except processed products

2.2 Import Permits

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 14 of 71

- 2.2.1 Import permits state the general phytosanitary requirements for importation
- 2.2.2 Import permits are required for all consignments of plants and plant products except plants and plant products for human consumption. Import permits contain the specific phytosanitary requirements for specific commodities.
- 2.2.3 Import permits are normally valid for one consignment only
- 2.2.4 Import permits and conditions of import may be requested from:

Chef de Service
Departement de la Protection des Vegetaux
Ministere de l'Agriculture, de l'Elevage et de la Recherche
B.P. 100, Papeete
Tahiti

Telephone: 00689 54 45 85 Facsimile: 00689 41 05 30

Email: djean.cheou@rural.gov.pf

Website http://www.biosecurite.gov.pf

2.3 Phytosanitary Certificates

Phytosanitary certificates are required for all consignments of plants and plant products.

Phytosanitary certificates must be issued no more than ten (10) days prior to export.

2.4 Quarantine Pests

Bacteria

Agrobacterium tumefasciens Erwinia tracheiphila
Apricot chlorotic leafroll phytoplasma Erwinia vitivora

Candidatus liberibacter spp. Pseudomonas asplenii
Corynebacterium michiganense pv. Pseudomonas cichorii
michiganense Pseudomonas gladioli

Corynebacterium michiganense pv. Pseudomonas gladioli pv. aliicola sepedonicum Pseudomonas gladioli pv. gladioli

Corynebacterium flaccumfaciens Pseudomonas rubrilineans
Corynebacterium flaccumfaciens pv. cortii Pseudomonas syringae

Corynebacterium poinsettiae Pseudomonas syringae pv. actinidae Corynebacterium sepedonicum Pseudomonas syringae pv. lachrymans Enterobacter cloacae Pseudomonas syringae pv. passiflorae Erwinia amylovora Pseudomonas syringae pv. persicae Erwinia ananas Pseudomonas syringae pv. pisi

Erwinia chrysanthemt Pseudomonas syringae pv. mors-prunorum

Erwinia spp. Pseudomonas syringae pv. syringae Erwinia (Xanthomonas) stewartii Pseudomonas syringae pv. tomato

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 15 of 71

Pseudomonas syringae Pseudomonas viridiflava

Ralstonia solanacearum syn: Pseudomonas

solanacearum

Ralstonia solanacearum race II syn: Pseudomonas solanacearum race II

Xanthomonas ampelina

Xanthomonas axonopodis pv. dieffenbachiae

Xanthomonas campestris

Xanthomonas campestris pv. aurantifolii Xanthomonas campestris pv. begoniae

Xanthomonas campestris pv. citri

Xanthomonas campestris pv. dieffenbachiae Xanthomonas campestris pv. gummisudans Xanthomonas campestris pv. hederae Xanthomonas campestris pv. hyacinthi

Xanthomonas campestris pv.

maculifoliigardeniae

Xanthomonas campestris pv. malvacearum Xanthomonas campestris pv. mangiferae-

indicae

Xanthomonas campestris pv. manihotis Xanthomonas campestris pv. oryzae Xanthomonas campestris pv. passiflorae Xanthomonas campestris pv. pelargonii Xanthomonas campestris pv. pisi

Xanthomonas campestris pv. poinsetticola

Xanthomonas campestris pv. pruni

Xanthomonas campestris pv. vasculorum Xanthomonas campestris pv. vesicatoria

Xanthomonas campestris Xanthomonas fragariae Xanthomonas prunii Xanthomonas spp. Xylella fastidiosa

Fungi

Aecidium hydrangeae-paniculatea

Aecidium miliare Alternaria alternate Asperaillus flavus

Angiosorus (Thecaphora) solani

Apiosporina morbosa Botrvodiplodia spp. Cephalosporium diospyri Ceratostomela paradoxa Cercospora asparagi. Cercospora bougainvilleae Cercospora pini-densiflora e

Cercospora spp. Cladosporium spp.

Colchliobolus carbonum (Dreschslera zei-cola)

Coleosporum domingensis

Colletotrichum coffeanum f.sp. virulans

Colletotrichum fragariae Corticum salmonicolor Crinipellis perniciosus Cronartium spp.

Cryphonectria parasitica Deuterophoma tracheiphila Didymella (Phoma) chrysanthemi

Didymella spp. Diplodia macrospora Diplodia maydis Dreschlera cactivora Elsinoe batatas Eulypa lata

Exobasidium vexans Fusarium moniliforme

Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. asparagi Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. cubense race IV

Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. tulipae Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. gladioli

Fusarium subglutinans Fusarium xylarioides Glomerella cingulata Guianardia citricarpa

Gymnosporangium spp. Hemileia vastatrix

Isariopsis griseola Kuehneola malvicola Kutilakesa pironii

Lasiodiplodia theobromae Leptosphaerulina chartorum Lophodermium pinastri Melampsora medusae Meliolina cladotricha Monilinia fructicola Mycosphaerella fijiensis

Mycosphaerella fijiensis f.sp. difformis

Peridermium spp. Peronophytora litchii

Peronosclerospora philippinensis Peronosclerospora sacchari Peronosclerospora sorghi Peronospora destructor Peronospora manshurica Peronospora tabacina

Pestalotia spp.

Phacidiopycnis pseudotsuga

Phaeoramularia (Cercospora) angolensis

Phellinus weirii

Phoma exigua f.sp. foveata Phomopsis (Diaporthe) helianthi

Phomopsis spp. Phomopsis theae Phytophthora cactorum Phytophthora cinnamomi Phytophthora colocasiae Phytophthora fragariae Phytophthora heveae

Phytophthora megasperma f.sp. glycinea

Phytophthora parasitica Phytophthora palmivora Phytophthora ramorum Plasmopara halsledii

Pseudocercospora purpurea

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA

Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page **16** of **71**

PseudoCercospora spp. Puccinia arachidis Puccinia arundinariae Puccinia asparagi Puccinia helianthi Puccinia horiana Puccinia striiformis Puccinia melanocephala Puccinia pelargonii-zonalis

Puccinia rubigo-vera f.sp. impatientis

Puccinia thaliae

Pucciniastrum hydrangeae Pucciniastrum vaccinii Pyricularia oryzae Pythium spp.

Rhizoctonia tuliparum

Sclerospora macrospora Sclerospora maydis Sphaceloma perseae Stiamina deflectans Stromatinia gladioli Synchytrium endobioticum Trachysphaeria fructigena

Uredo ficina Urocystis cepulae Uromyces aloes Uromyces transversalis Ustilago maydis Ustilago shiraiana Verticillium dahliae

Verticillium heterocladium

Cacoecimorpha pronubana

Insects

Acrolepiopsis assectella Acromyrmex octospinosus

Acromyrmex spp. Agromyza oryzae Aleurocanthus cocos Aleurocanthus spiniferus Aleurocanthus woglumi Allissonotum piceum Amauromyza maculosa Amblypelta cocophaga Anastrepha fraterculus Anastrepha grandis Anastrepha serpentina Anomala orientalis

Anoplolepsis longipes Antestiopsis spp. Antonina crawi Archips argyrospilus Atherigona spp. Atta cephalotes Atta sexdens

Bactrocera cucurbitae Bactrocera curvipennis Bactrocera distincta Bactrocera dorsalis Bactrocera facialis Bactrocera frauenfeldi Bactrocera froggatti Bactrocera melanotus Bactrocera musae Bactrocera papayae Bactrocera passiflorae Bactrocera psidii Bactrocera simulata Bactrocera trilineola Bactrocera umbrosa

Bactrocera xanthodes Bemisia spp. Bemisia argentifolii

Bemisia tabaci

Ceratitis coffeae Ceratitis cosvra Ceratitis rosa

Ceratitis capitata

Chaetanophothrips spp.

Chilo partellus Chilo spp.

Chrysomphalus aonidum

Cochylis spp Conotrachelus spp. Coptotermes formosanus Cosmopolites spp. Costelytra zealandica Crematogaster spp. Cryptophlebia leucotreta Cylas punctiocollis

Cyrtotrachelus longimanus

Dacus solomonensis Delia antiqua Delia brassica Delia platura

Dialeurodes citri Dialeurodes chittendeni

Diaphorina citri Diarthrothrips coffeae Diaspis echinocacti Dinoderus minutus Dysaphis tulipae Dysmicoccus brevipes

Erionota thrax

Eumerus tuberculatus Frankliniella occidentalis Gracilaria azaleella

Heilipus lauri Heliothis zea

Heliothrips haemorrhoidalis

Henosepilachna spp. Heteronychus arator Heteronychus licas

Howardia biclavis Hylesinus spp. Idiocerus spp. Iridomyrmex humilis

Lampestis equestris
Laspeyresia nigricana
Lepidosaphes ulmi

Leptinotarsa decemlineata

Liriomyza spp.

Liriomyza huidobrensis Lyctus brunneus

Mastotermes darwiniensis

Megastes grandalis
Megastes pusialis
Merodon equestris
Metamasius hemipterus
Microcerotermes diversus
Myzocallis arundinariae
Nasonovia ribisnigri
Oberea myops
Odontotermes spp.
Oecophylla spp.
Ophiomyia phaseoli
Opogona sacchari
Oryctes boas

Oryctes monoceros Oryctes rhinoceros Ostrinia fumacalis Othreis spp.

Otiorhynchus sulcatus Pachymerus nucleorum Papuana armicollis Papuana cheesemanae Papuana huebneri

Papuana inermis Papuana uninodis Papuana woodlarkiana

Perkinsiella saccharicida

Popilia japonica Phyllocnistis citrella

Prays citri

Prays endocarpa Prostephanus truncatus Pseudaulacaspis pentagona Pseudococcus comstocki

Psila rosae

Quadraspidiotus perniciosus

Rhagoletis spp.
Rhizoecus falcifer
Rhynchophorus spp.
Scapanes spp.
Scapanes australis
Scirtothrips aurantii
Scirtothrips citri
Sogatella furcifera
Sophonia rufofascia
Spodoptera littoralis
Spodoptera litura
Stenoma catchifer
Stephanitis pyrioides
Stephanitis rhododendri
Stephanitis typica

Strategus spp.

Synanthedon rhododendri Taeniothrips simplex

Thrips tabaci Trigonops spp. Toxoptera citricidus Trioza erythrae Viteus vitifolii

Stemochetus frigidus

Wasmannia auropunctata

Xyleborus spp.
Xyloryctidae spp.

Xylosandrus compactus

Mites

Aceria mangiferae Aceria sheldoni Aculops fuchsiae Mononychellus tanajoa Panonychus citri Panonychus ulmi

Steneotarsonemus laticeps Steneotarsonemus pallidus Tetranychus kanzawai

Mycoplasmas, viroids and viruses

Alfalfa mosaic virus
Apple chat fruit virus

Apple proliferation mycoplasma

Asparagus virus 1 Asparagus virus 2

Avocado sun blotch viroid Bamboo mosaic virus Banana bunchy top virus

Banana mosaic virus syn: Cucumber mosaic

virus

Banana streak virus Barley stripe mosaic virus Barley yellow dwarf mosaic virus Bean common mosaic virus Bean yellow mosaic virus Beet curly top virus

Bract mosaic disease Cacao swollen shoot virus Cacao yellow mosaic virus

Cactus virus

Cadang-cadang viroid

Carnation etched ringspot virus

Carnation mottle virus Carnation ringspot virus Carnation streak virus

Cassava African mosaic virus Cassava brown streak virus Cassava common mosaic virus

Cherry leaf roll virus

Chrysanthemum stunt viroid

Citrus blight
Citrus cachexie
Citrus tristeza virus
Coffee ringspot virus
Grapevine fanleaf virus
Cowpea mild mottle virus
Cucumber green mottle virus
Cucumber mosaic virus
Cymbidium mosaic virus
Dasheen mosaic virus

Coconut palm foliage disease
Dioscorea green banding virus

Dioscorea internal browning symptom

Distortion ringspot virus

Elm phloem necrosis mycoplasma Grapevine leafroll virus (undetermined) Grapevine flavescence doree mycoplasma

Grapevine corky bark disease

Hyacinth Lisser disease mycoplasma

Hydrangea ringspot virus

Hydrangea virescence mycoplasma

Impatiens necrotic spot virus Lethal yellowing mycoplasma

Lettuce mosaic virus Lily symptomless virus

Longan witches' broom disease

Maize streak virus Orchid fleck virus

Odontoglossum ringspot virus Papaya bunchy top mycoplasma

Papaya mosaic virus Papaya ringspot virus

Papaya ringspot virus W syn: Watermelon

mosaic virus

Passionfruit ringspot virus Passionfruit woodiness virus

Peach mosaic virus
Peanut dump virus
Pear decline mycoplasma

Pelargonium flower break virus

Petunia asteroid mosaic virus

Phloem necrotic virus Phytomonas spp. Pineapple wilt virus Plum fine pattern virus Poinsettia mosaic virus

Potato spindle tuber viroid syn: Potato bunchy

top virus

Potato yellow dwarf virus Potato yellow vein virus

Rhododendron necrotic ringspot virus Peperomia ringspot virus disease

Rose streak virus
Rose wilt disease
Sharka Plum pox virus
Spiroplasma citri (Stubborn)
Stolbur mycoplasma
Strawberry crinkle virus
Strawberry latent C virus
Strawberry ringspot virus
Strawberry vein banding virus
Strawberry yellow edge virus

Strawberry witches broom mycoplasma

Sugar cane Fiji virus Sugar cane mosaic virus Sugar cane streak virus

Sweet potato feathery mottle virus Sweet potato mild mottle virus Sweet potato yellow dwarf virus Taro Alomae & Bobone virus

Tobacco necrosis virus
Tobacco rattle virus

Tobacco (Tomato) ringspot virus

Tobacco streak virus
Tomato bunchy top virus
Tomato bushy stunt virus
Tomato ringspot virus
Tomato spotted wilt virus

Tomato (Tobacco) leaf curl virus

Tulip breaking virus Vanilla mosaic potyvirus Vanilla necrosis potyvirus

Watermelon mosaic virus souche I Watermelon mosaic virus souche II

Yam mosaic virus

Harmful nematodes

Aphelenchoides besseyi Aphelenchoides bicaudatus Aphelenchoides fragariae Aphelenchoides olesistus Aphelenchoides oryzae Aphelenchoides spp.

Discocriconemella discolabia Ditylenchus angustus Ditylenchus destructor Ditylenchus dipsaci Globodera pallida Globodera rostochienis Helicotylenchus dihystera Helicotylenchus microcephalus Helicotylenchus mucronatus Helicotylenchus pseudorobustus Hemicriconemoides mangiferae Hemicriconemoides spp.

Heterodera glycines Heterodera schachtii Meloidogyne spp. Pratylenchus brachyurus Pratylenchus coffeae Pratylenchus scribneri

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED

19 January 2024

Page 19 of 71

Pratylenchus spp.

Rhadinaphelenchus cocophilus

Radopholus citrophilus Radopholus similis Radopholus williamsi Rotylenchus spp. Scutellonema bradys Xiphinema americanum

Weeds

Acacia confusa Acacia nilotiqua

Acacia mearnsii Acacia melanoxylon Andropogon glomeratus Andropogon virginicus

Ardisia crenata
Azolla filiculoides
Azolla pinnata
Cassia bicapsularis
Cassia obtusifolia
Cassia tora

Chromolaena odorata

Clidernia hirta
Clitoria laurifolia
Cordia alliodora
Cordia glabra
Emex spinosa
Emex australis

Erigeron kawinskianus Fuchsia boliviana Fuchsia magellanica Fucraea hexapetalata Harrisia martinii

Harungana madagascariensis

Heterocentron subtriplinervium
Hypericum perforatum
Leptospernum scoparium
Ligustrum robustum
Litsea glutinosa
Litsea monopetala

Melaleuca leucadendra Mernacylon caeruleum

Mimosa pigra
Myrica faya
Ochna kirkii
Opuntia aurantiaca
Opuntia cordobensis
Ossaea marginata
Panicum maximum
Passiflora ligularis
Passiflora mollisima

Pennisetum clandestinum Pittosporum undulatum

Pueraria lobata
Pluchea odorata
Rhizoflora mangie
Rubus alceifolius
Rubus argutus
Rubus ellipticus
Rubus glaucus
Rubus mollucanus
Rubus nivalis

Passiflora rubra

Solanum auriculatum Stachytarpheta cayennensis

Tibouchina urvileana Tibouchina viminea Trema macrantha Ulex europaeus Verbascum thapsus Wilkstroemia indica

2.5 Inspection on Arrival

All consignments are subject to inspection on arrival.

2.6 Sampling Rate

Not specified

2.7 Re-exported Products

Products which have been imported into New Zealand, which are subsequently re-exported to Tahiti must be accompanied by the following documents;

- the original phytosanitary certificate (or a certified copy) issued by the country of origin complying with the requirements for entry to Tahiti; and
- a re-export phytosanitary certificate issued by MPI, no more than ten (10) days prior to export, stating that the products still meet the original conditions for importation into Tahiti.

Note: for the re-export of *Coffea* spp. unpasteurized green beans, the following

requirements must be met:

Coffee beans

(unpasteurized green coffee beans, for human consumption)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

The products must be clean and healthy and must not harbour live pests. The products must have been produced and packaged commercially.

Prior to shipment the products must have been fumigated with methyl bromide under the following conditions:

 $56 \text{ g/m}^3 \text{ for 2 hours at } 5^{\circ}\text{C} - 10^{\circ}\text{C}, \text{ or }$

 $48 \text{ g/m}^3 \text{ for 2 hours at } 11^{\circ}\text{C} - 15^{\circ}\text{C}, \text{ or }$

40 g/m³ for 2 hours at 16° C – 20° C, or

32 g/m³ for 2 hours at 21° C – 55° C, or

24 g/m³ for 2 hours at 26° C – 30° C, or

16 g/m³ for 2 hours at 31°C and above.

2.8 Transit

Consignments transiting Tahiti (that are not unloaded from the aircraft or ship) do not require an import permit or a phytosanitary certificate.

2.9 Wood packaging

Refer to forestry ICPR for French Polynesia, link below:

http://www.mpi.govt.nz/law-and-policy/requirements/importing-countries-phytosanitary-requirements/forestry-icprs/french-polynesia/

3. Commodity Class Requirements

3.1 Fruit and Vegetables

3.1.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with **either** an additional declaration or treatment (if the additional declaration cannot be provided) required. In some cases treatment is required regardless of the results of the phytosanitary inspection (such cases will be clearly identified in Section 4). Treatments if/when applied must be identified upon the phytosanitary certificate.

Additional declarations:

Please refer to Section 4.1 for other additional declarations, which may apply for specific commodities

Treatments:

Where it is not possible for the additional declaration specified in Section 4.1 to be provided by MPI, the following treatments shall be carried out, unless specified differently in Section 4.

(i) Cold Treatment: against *Bactrocera* spp.

at max.of 0°C for a minimum of 12 days at max.of 2.5°C for a minimum of 22 days

against *Ceratitis capitata* at max.of 0°C for a minimum of 10 days at max.of 2.5°C or less for a minimum of 16 days

Or

- (ii) The products must have been fumigated with methyl bromide at 32 g/m3 for 2 hours at a core temperature of the fruit of 15 °C (add 8 g/m3 for each 5 °C below 15 °C or subtract 8 g/m3 for each 5 °C above 15 °C with a minimum of 16 g/m3 methyl bromide concentration).
- **Note:** 1. Phytosanitary certificates must specify the date when the treatment started (and the end if it ended before loading) and the temperature of the treatment.
 - 2. Treatment must be completed prior to unloading in French Polynesia.
 - 3. Graphs of temperature records are to be made available to phytosanitary inspectors. See specific commodity requirements (Section 4.1)

Fresh berryfruit (not otherwise specified in Section 4.1)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with Additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata"

Treatment:

Fumigation or cold treatments (see 3.1.1 - Fresh fruit and vegetables)

Edible and aromatic plants [Other] (not otherwise specified in Section 4.1)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with Additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Bemisia tabaci*, *Liriomyza* spp. and *Frankliniella occidentalis*" Treatment:

Fumigation or cold treatments (see 3.1.1 - Fresh fruit and vegetables)

Leafy vegetables (except Lettuce and those not specified in Section 4.1)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Bemisia tabaci*, *Liriomyza* spp. and *Frankliniella occidentalis*" Treatment:

Fumigation or cold treatments (see 3.1.1 - Fresh fruit and vegetables)

Root vegetables (not otherwise specified in Section 4.1)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with Additional declaration or

treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bemisia tabaci, Liriomyza spp. and Frankliniella occidentalis"

Treatment:

Fumigation or cold treatments (see 3.1.1 - Fresh fruit and vegetables)

3.1.2 Dried/Cured/Processed Fruit and Vegetables

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. <u>Additional declaration:</u>

"Free from live parasites"

And if required

"This product is packed in airtight sealed retail packaging"

Note: Dried product imported for personal use (up to 5 kg) does not require a phytosanitary certificate if packed in airtight commercial packaging.

3.2 Cut Flowers and Foliage

Conditions:

Import permit and phytosanitary certificate required. Treatment required. Must be free of soil, sand and compost. Refer Section 4.2 for specific commodity requirements.

If flowers / foliage are wrapped, the wrapping material must be inert, and must be free of 'animal parts'. Permissible wrapping material:

- sphagnum moss
- synthetic moss
- perlite
- paper
- plastic
- vermiculite

Treatment:

Flowers and foliage must be treated prior to export.

1. Treatment must be identified on the phytosanitary certificate.

AND

2. Treatment with an insecticide and fungicide. Flowers may be dipped **OR** sprayed.

OR

3. Fumigation with methyl bromide at a rate of 32g/m³ for 2 hours at 21-25°C (add 8g/m³ for each 5°C below 21°C or subtract 8g/m³ for each 5°C above 25°C, with a minimum of 16g/m³ applied

3.3 Nursery Stock

Conditions:

Import permit and phytosanitary certificate required. Please refer to your import permit as not all requirements may be listed on the ICPR. See specific commodity requirements Section 4.4.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 23 of 71

3.4 Seeds, Grains and Nuts

3.4.1 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Sowing

Conditions:

Import permit and phytosanitary certificate required. Please refer to your import permit as not all requirements may be listed on the ICPR. See specific commodity requirements Section 4.5.1.

3.4.2 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Consumption

Seeds

Conditions:

Consisting of whole or ground grain. Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. See specific commodity requirements Section 4.5.2.

Additional declaration:

"Free from live parasites"

Nuts

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required. See specific commodity requirements Section 4.5.2.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata"

Treatment:

Fumigation or cold treatments (see 3.1.1 - Fresh fruit and vegetables).

3.4.3 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Processing

Conditions:

Consisting of whole or ground grain. Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from live parasites"

3.5 Growing Media and Packing Material

3.5.1 Growing Media

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required. Treatment details must be identified upon the phytosanitary certificate. Please refer to your import permit as not all requirements may be listed on the ICPR.

- Media must be packaged in plastic packaging and be free from live insects, seeds, soil, faeces, feathers, or other animal related material.
- If the product contains peat, it must have been extracted outside a farming area, and below 2 meters depth OR the peat moss must have been heat dried in a rotating dryer drum at a minimum temperature of 700 °C for at least 6 minutes.
- If the product contains clay or sand, it should be extracted below 2 meters depth.
- If the substrate contains pine bark, the country or area must be free of *Fusarium circinatum*.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 24 of 71

Treatment:

One of the following treatments is required for growing media, peat and coconut husk at the latest 21 days before the date of dispatch:

Heat treatment at 85 °C for 15 hours, once the temperature is reached in the core of the product,

Or

Gamma irradiation at 25 kGray (not available in New Zealand),

Or

Sulfuryl fluoride at 64g/m³ for 24 hours at 21 °C (after the packaging material has been adequately perforated),

Or

Fumigation with phosphine at 2g/m³

For 12 days at 16-20 °C OR

For 9 days at 21-25 °C OR

For 5 days at a temperature above 26 °C

Or

Fumigation with methyl bromide for 24 continuous hours at the following concentrations:

For substrate made of 100% coco compressed fiber:

48 g/m³ at 26 °C or more OR

64 g/m³ between 21 °C and 25 °C OR

80 g/m³ between 16 °C and 20 °C OR

96 g/m³ between 10 °C and 15 °C

For substrate made of 100% peat:

80 g/m³ between 25 °C and 21 °C OR

88 g/m³ between 20 °C and 16 °C OR

96 g/m³ between 15 °C and 10 °C

For all other substrates:

100 g/m³ at 26 °C or more OR

116 g/m³ between 21 °C and 25 °C OR

132 g/m³ between 16 °C and 20 °C OR

148 g/m³ between 10 °C and 15 °C

The methyl bromide concentration must be continuously monitored, for example by using a fumiscope and adjusted if the required concentration drops. Plastic bags must be perforated to ensure adequate dispersion of the fumigant.

3.5.2 Packing Material

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required, please refer to import permit.

3.6 Animal Feed

Conditions:

Refer section 4.7.

3.7 Miscellaneous Material

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration or

treatment required. Please refer to your import permit as not all requirements may be listed on the ICPR.

4. Commodity Specific Requirements

Note: Additional declarations given below are indicative only, and are provided to guide exporters on conditions that French Polynesia has previously required. Exporters should refer to conditions identified upon their current Import permit

4.1 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables

Actinidia deliciosa

Kiwifruit

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bactrocera spp., Ceratitis capitata and Quadraspidiotus perniciosus"

Allium spp.

Chives, garlic, leeks, onions, shallots

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration or treatment required. Bulbs must be dry, non-sprouted and for consumption only. Additional declaration:

"Inspected and found free from *Delia antiqua*, *Peronospora destructor* and from a production site inspected and found free from *Urocystis cepulae*"

Or

Treatment:

Fumigation with methyl bromide under the following conditions:

- 48g/m³ for 2 hours at temperature between 10°C and 15°C.
- 40g/m³ for 2 hours at temperature between 16°C and 21°C.
- 32g/m³ for 2 hours at temperature between 22°C and 27°C.
- 24g/m³ for 2 hours at temperature between 28°C and 32°C.

Capsicum spp.

Capsicum

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration required. Capsicums must be fresh and without leaves. Peduncles must not be longer than 1.5 cm. French Polynesia accepts pest free area status for PSTVd in New Zealand and the additional declaration can be verified on this basis.

Additional declaration:

"The country is free from PSTVd"

And

"Free from *Bemisia tabaci*, *Frankliniella occidentalis* and *Quadraspidiotus perniciosus*. And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Treatment requirements:

The following treatments are accepted in place of the additional declaration for *Bemisia* tabaci and *Frankliniella occidentalis* if it cannot be met:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 26 of 71

Fumigation with methyl bromide at 32 g/m3 for 2 hours at a temperature not less than 15 °C.

If the temperature is below 15 °C then the following options are available:

5-10 °C: 40 g/m3 for 5 hours;

11-15°C: 40 g/m3 for 4 hours.

<u>Citrus spp.</u> <u>Citrus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required. The fruit must not have any peduncle and leaf attached. Additional declaration:

"The country or zone of origin must be officially free of *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. aurantifolii, and *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. citri".

And

"Free from Quadraspidiotus perniciosus, Scirtothrips aurantii and Scirtothrips citri" And

"The country or zone of origin must be free of Guignardia citricarpa and Phaeoramularia (Cercospora) angolensis"

Or

"No signs of *Guignardia citricarpa* and *Phaeoramularia (Cercospora) angolensis* have been observed in the production zone or in its immediate surroundings (last growing season), and none of the fruit harvested in the production zone has shown any signs of *Guignardia citricarpa* and *Phaeoramularia (Cercospora) angolensis*" And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata."

<u>Citrullus spp.</u> <u>Watermelon</u>

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free of Bemisia spp. and Frankliniella occidentalis"

 Δnd

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Cucumis spp Melon/Cucumber

Cucumis melo, cucumis metuliferus,

Cucumis sativus

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free of Bemisia spp. and Frankliniella occidentalis"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

<u>Cucurbita</u> spp. Cucurbita moschata, cucurbita pepo,

Cucurbita pepo var. melopepo

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 27 of 71

us ca_l

Squash/pumpkin

treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free of Bemisia spp. and Frankliniella occidentalis"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Diospyros spp.

Persimmon

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata"

Fragaria spp.

Strawberry

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bactrocera spp., Ceratitis capitata and Frankliniella occidentalis"

Lactuca sativa

Lettuce

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration required. Additional declaration:

"Free from Bemisia tabaci, Frankliniella occidentalis, Liriomiza spp. and Nasonovia ribisnigri"

Litchi chinensis

Lychee

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bemisia spp. and Frankliniella occindentalis"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Malus sylvestris var. pumila

Apples

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration

"Free from Quadraspidiotus perniciosus"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Nephelium lappaceum

Rambutan

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Frankliniella occidentalis"

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA

Status: APPROVED

19 January 2024

Page 28 of 71

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Olea europaea

Olive

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Additional declaration:

"Free from live parasites"

Passiflora edulis

Passionfruit

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata"

Phaseolus spp.

Beans

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bemisia tabaci, Frankliniella occidentalis and Liriomiza spp."

Physalis peruviana

Chinese lantern

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bemisia spp., and Frankliniella occidentalis"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Prunus spp. Stonefruit

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Quadraspidiotus perniciosus"

Δnd

"New Zealand is free from *Bactrocera* spp. and *Ceratitis capitata*".

Pyrus communis

Pear

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Quadraspidiotus perniciosus"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Pyrus pyrifolia

Nashi

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 29 of 71

Additional declaration:

"Free from Quadraspidiotus perniciosus"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Ribes spp. Gooseberry

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Rubus spp. Blackberry & Raspberry

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Solanum melogena var. esculentum Eggplant

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bemisia tabaci and Frankliniella occidentalis"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

<u>Solanum muricatum</u> <u>Pepino</u>

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required..

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bemisia spp. and Frankliniella occidentalis"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Solanum lycopersicum Tomato

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration required. Tomatoes must be fresh, without leaves and peduncles. Truss tomatoes are not permitted. French Polynesia accepts pest free area status for PSTVd in New Zealand and the additional declaration can be verified on this basis.

Additional declaration:

"The country is free from PSTVd"

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp., and Ceratitis capitata"

And

"Free from Bemisia spp. and Frankliniella occidentalis"

Treatment requirements:

The following treatments are accepted in place of the additional declaration for *Bemisia tabaci* and *Frankliniella occidentalis* if it cannot be met:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 30 of 71

Fumigation with methyl bromide at 32 g/m3 for 2 hours at a temperature not less than 15 °C.

If the temperature is below 15 °C then the following options are available:

5-10 °C: 40 g/m3 for 5 hours;

11-15°C: 40 g/m3 for 4 hours.

Solanum tuberosum

Potato

Conditions:

For consumption only. Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required. Must have undergone anti-germination treatment prior to export. Must be free of soil or ≤ 25g soil per inspection sample. Refer also to additional requirements within "MPI Phytosanitary Official Assurance Programme for Potato Cyst Nematode and Potato Wart." http://www.mpi.govt.nz/document-vault/743 Additional declaration:

"Free from Corynebacterium sepedonicum, Leptinotarsa decemlineata, Globodera pallida and Globodera rostochiensis, Synchytrium endobioticum"
OR

Treatment:

Fumigation with methyl bromide under the following conditions:

- 48g/m3 for 2 hours at temperature between 10°C and 15°C.
- 40g/m3 for 2 hours at temperature between 16°C and 21°C.
- 32g/m3 for 2 hours at temperature between 22°C and 27°C.
- 24g/m3 for 2 hours at temperature between 28°C and 32°C.

Vaccinium corymobosum

Blueberry

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

Vaccinium myrtillus

Bilberry

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

Vitis spp.

Grapes

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration or treatment required. No leaf to be present. Peduncles to be less than 1 cm long. Additional declaration:

"Free from Cochylis spp. and Quadraspidiotus perniciosus".

And

"New Zealand is free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata".

4.2 Dried/Cured/Processed Fruit and Vegetables

Ananas comosus Pineapple (dried)

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 31 of 71

[&]quot;Free from Bactrocera spp. and Ceratitis capitata"

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declarations required.

Additional declaration:

"This product is packed in airtight sealed retail packaging" And

"This consignment is free from live parasites (specifically Aspergillus flavus)"

Citrus spp.

Citrus Peel (dried)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"The country or zone of origin must be officially free of *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *aurantifolii*, and *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *citri*".

And

"The country or zone of origin must be free of *Guignardia citricarpa* and *Phaeoramularia* (Cercospora) angolensis"

Or

"No signs of *Guignardia citricarpa* and *Phaeoramularia (Cercospora) angolensis* have been observed in the production zone or in its immediate surroundings (last growing season), and none of the fruit harvested in the production zone has shown any signs of *Guignardia citricarpa* and *Phaeoramularia (Cercospora) angolensis*" Treatment:

If any one of the conditions above cannot be met, the products must be heat treated at a temperature of 85°C for 8 hours.

Durio zibenithus

Durian (dried)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"This product is packed in airtight sealed retail packaging"

And

"This consignment is free from live parasites (specifically Aspergillus flavus)"

Mangifera indica

Mango (preserved)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"This product is packed in airtight sealed retail packaging"

And

"This consignment is free from live parasites (specifically Aspergillus flavus)"

Musa spp.

Banana (chips)

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate with additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"This product is packed in airtight sealed retail packaging"

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 32 of 71

4.3 Fresh Cut Flowers and Foliage

Treatment options for Fresh Cut Flowers and Foliage are specified in Section 3.2

Aconitum spp. Wolfsbane

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Agapanthus spp.</u> <u>Agapanthus </u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Agonis spp. Willow myrtle

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Alstroemeria spp. Peruvian lily

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Amaranthus spp. Tassel flower

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Meloidogyne incognita"

Amaryllis spp. Belladonna lily

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cucumber mosaic virus, Eumerus tuberculatus, Heliothrips haemorrhoidalis, Merodon equestris, Pratylenchus scribneri and Stenotarsonemus laticeps"

Anigozanthus spp. Kangaroo's paw

Conditions:

Import permit, phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Antirrhinum spp. Snapdragon

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Astartia spp. Astartia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Astilbe spp. False spiraea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 33 of 71

Additional declaration:

"Certified free from Hydrangea ringspot virus, Hydrangea virescence mycoplasma, Lepidosaphes ulmi, Pucciniastrum hydrangea, Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum and Tobacco ringspot virus"

<u>Baekaiea spp.</u> <u>Twiggy heath myrtle</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Bambusa spp.</u> <u>Bamboo</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Antonina crawi, Bamboo mosaic virus, Cyrtotrachelus longimanus, Dinoderus minutus, Lyctus brunneus, Myzocallis arundinariae, Puccinia arundinariae, P. melanocephala and Ustilago shiraiana"

Banksia spp. Banksia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Beaucarnea spp. Ponytail palm

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Bouvardia spp. Bouvardia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Callistephus chinensis Chinese aster

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Casuarina spp. She-oak

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Chrysanthemum spp. Chrysanthemum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Didymella chrysanthemi, Erwinia chrysanthemi, Frankliniella occidentalis, Liriomyza spp. and Puccinia horiana"

Convallaria spp. Lily of the valley

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Cytisus spp. Broom

Conditions:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 34 of 71

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Delphinium spp. (except D. glaucum)</u>

<u>Delphinium</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Dianthus caryophyllus

Carnation

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Etched ringspot virus, *Frankliniella occidentalis*, Mottle streak virus and Ringspot virus"

Eremurus spp.

Foxtail lily

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Eryngium spp.

Sea holly

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Eucalyptus spp.

Eucalypt

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional Declaration required. Treatment required.

Addtitional Declaration:

The production area and its vicinity must be free from *Puccinia psidii* and *Mycosphaerella parva*.

Forsythia spp.

<u>Forsythia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Freesia spp.

Freesia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Gardenia spp. (except G. tahitensis)

Gardenia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corticum salmonicolor and Xanthomonas campestris pv. maculifoliigardeniae"

Gentiana spp.

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Geranium spp.

Geranium

Conditions:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 35 of 71

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Alfalfa mosaic virus, *Corynebacterium* spp., Cucumber mosaic virus, Pelargonium flower break virus, *Puccinia pelargonii-zonalis*, Tobacco ringspot virus, Tomato bushy stunt virus, Tomato ringspot virus *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *pelargonii* and *Xanthomonas* spp."

<u>Gerbera spp.</u> <u>Gerbera</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Frankliniella occidentalis and Liriomyza spp. "

<u>Gladiolus spp.</u> <u>Gladiolus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Wassmannia auropunctata"

Grevillea spp. (except G. banksii & G. robusta)

Grevillea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Gypsophila spp. Baby's breath

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Etched ringspot virus, *Frankliniella occidentalis*, Mottle streak virus and Ringspot virus"

Helianthus annuus Sunflower

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Helianthus spp. Sunflower

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Hedera helix Ivy

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 36 of 71

<u>Hydrangea spp.</u> <u>Hydrangea</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Certified free from Hydrangea virescence mycoplasma, Hydrangea ringspot virus, Lepidosaphes ulmi, Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum and Pucciniastrum hydrangea"

<u>Iberis spp.</u> <u>Candytuft</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Iralectrum spp. Iralectrum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Iris spp.</u> <u>Iris</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Ixia spp. African corn lily

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Lagerstroemia spp.</u> <u>Lagerstroemia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Leucadendron spp. Leucadendron

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Leucospermum spp. Leucospermum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Liatris spp. Blazing star

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Lilium spp.</u> <u>Lily</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate required. Treatment required.

Limonium spp. Statice

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Liriope spp. Liriope

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 37 of 71

<u>Lisianthus spp.</u> <u>Lisianthus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Lophomyrtus spp.</u> Ramarama, Rohuhu

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Mimosa spp. (except for M. invisa, M. pigra & M. pudica)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Moluccella spp. Bells of Ireland

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Muscari spp. Grape hyacinth

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Narcissus spp. Daffodil

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Nerine spp. Nerine

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Orchidaceae Orchid

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Ornithogalum spp. Star of Bethlehem

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Paeonia spp.

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Pelargonium spp. Pelargonium

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Alfalfa mosaic virus, *Corynebacterium* spp., Cucumber mosaic virus, Pelargonium flower break virus, *Puccinia pelargonii-zonalis*, Tobacco ringspot virus, Tomato bushy stunt virus, Tomato ringspot virus, *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *pelargonii* and *Xanthomonas* spp."

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 38 of 71

Peperomia spp.

Radiator plant

Phlox

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Phytophthora parasitica and Ringspot virus"

Phlox spp.

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Phormium spp.</u> <u>New Zealand flax</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Pittosporum spp. (except P. undulatum)</u> <u>Pittosporum</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Pleomele spp.</u> <u>Pleomele</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Protea spp. Protea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Rosa spp. Rose

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Erwinia amylovora, Kuehneola japonica and Phramidium spp."

<u>Sandersonia spp.</u> <u>Sandersonia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Solidago spp. Goldenrod

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Tulipa spp.</u> <u>Tulip</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate required. Treatment required.

Veronica spp. Veronica

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 39 of 71

<u>Vibernum spp.</u> <u>Vibernum </u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Vitex spp. Puriri

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Xerophyllum tenax Elk/bear grass

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Yucca spp.</u> <u>Yucca</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Zinnia spp. Zinnia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Chrysanthemum stunt virus, *Didymella chryanthemi, Erwinia chrysanthemi, Frankliniella occidentalis, Liriomyza* spp. and *Puccinia horiana*"

4.4 Nursery Stock

4.4.1 Whole Plants

Abutilon spp. Chinese lantern

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Verticillium dahliae"

Acalypha spp. Acalypha

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora spp."

Acer palmatum Japanese maple

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Verticillium dahliae"

Adenium spp. Impala lily

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 40 of 71

<u>Aeonium spp.</u> <u>Aeonium </u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Aeschinanthus spp. Lipstick plant

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Treatment required.
Additional declaration:

"Free from *Erwinia* spp. and *Pseudomonas gladioli*"

Agapanthus spp. Agapanthus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Agave spp.</u> <u>Agave</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Agonis spp. Willow myrtle

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Allamanda spp. Allamanda

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cucumber mosaic virus"

Aloe spp. Aloe

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Phytophthora parasitica and Uromyces aloes"

Amaranthus spp. Tassel flower

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Meloidogyne incognita"

Annona muricat Soursop

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Ditylenchus* spp., *Helicotylenchus* spp., *Meloidogyne* spp., *Pestalotia* spp., *Phomopsis* spp., *Radopholus williamsi* and *Rotylenchus reniformis*"

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 41 of 71

Annona reticulata

Soursop/Custard apple

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Aphelenchoides spp., Helicotylenchus dihystera, Hemicriconemoides spp., Phoma spp. and Rotylenchus reniformis"

Annona squamosa

Custard apple

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Lasiodiplodia theobromae"

<u>Aralia spp.</u> <u>Aralia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Araucariaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Asparagus spp. Asparagus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

Asplenium spp.

Asplenium fern

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Aphelenchoides fragariae, Erwinia chrysanthemi,* Hyacinth Lisser disease mycoplasma, *Pseudomonas asplenii,* Tobacco rattle virus, *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *hyacinthi* and Tomato spotted wilt virus"

<u>Astartia spp.</u> <u>Astartia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Averrhoa carambola

Carambola

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 42 of 71

[&]quot;Free from Cercospora asparagi and Helicotylenchus microcephalus"

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Helicotylenchus pseudorobustus, Hemicriconemoides mangiferae and Rotylenchus reniformis "

Bambusa spp. Bamboo

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Antonina crawi, Bamboo mosaic virus, Cyrtotrachelus longimanus, Dinoderus minutus, Lyctus brunneus, Myzocallis arundinariae, Puccinia arundinariae, Puccinia. melanocephala and Ustilago shiraiana"

<u>Banksia spp.</u> <u>Banksia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Bauhinia spp.</u> <u>Bauhinia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Ditylenchus spp., Glomerella cingulata, Helicotylenchus mucronatus and Meloidogyne spp."

Beaucarnea spp. Ponytail palm

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Begonia spp. Begonia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Certified free from Aphelenchoides olesistus, Howardia biclavis, Otiorhynchus sulcatus, Stenotarsonemus pallidus, Tobacco ringspot virus and Xanthomonas campestris pv. begoniae"

And

"The production site must be officially free of Bemisia tabaci"

Or

"No signs indicating the presence of *Bemisia tabaci* were observed on plants from the production site during official inspections performed at least once per month preceding exportation

Or

Treatment:

Fumigation with methyl bromide at a rate of 32g/m³ for 2 hours at 25°C

And

"The zone must be free of Heliothrips haemorrhoidalis"

Or

Treatment:

Fumigation with methyl bromide at a rate of 32g/m³ for 2 hours at 21-25°C (add 8g/m³ for each 5°C below 21°C or subtract 8g/m³ for each 5°C above 25°C, with a minimum of

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 43 of 71

16g/m³ applied.

Or

The plants must be immersed for 1 minute in a solution containing one of the following insecticides: *malathion* (10g), *fenitrothion* (5.5g), *dimethoate* (5g), *phosalone* (6g) or *methidathion* (5g) in 10 litres of water. Substitution of any required pesticides with an equivalent product is subject to prior written approval from the Plant Protection Department.

Bouea macrophylla

<u>Bouea</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Bougainvillea spp.

<u>Bougainvillea</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora bougainvilleae, Phytophthora parasitica, Pseudomonas andropogonis and Rotylenchus spp."

Breynia nivosa

<u>Snowbush</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Bunchosia spp.

<u>Bunchosia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora spp."

Buxus spp.

Box

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Cactus spp.

Cactus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cactus virus, Diaspis echinocacti and Rhizoecus falcifer"

Calathea spp.

Peacock plant

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Radopholus spp. and Xanthomonas spp."

Callistemon spp.

Bottlebrush

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 44 of 71

Camellia sinensis

<u>Tea</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Aphelenchoides* spp., Banana bunchy top virus, Banana mosaic virus, Banana streak virus, *Botryodiplodia* spp., *Ciborinia camelliae, Fusarium* spp., *Meloidogyne incognita, Phomopsis theae*, *Phytophthora cinnamomi, Pratylenchus* spp. and *Rotylenchus reniformis*"

Camellia spp.

Camellia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Banana bunchy top virus, Banana mosaic virus and Banana streak virus"

Canarium odontophyllum

Canarium

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Carismiroa terameria

Carismiroa

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Fusarium spp."

Carissa spp. Conditions:

Natal Plum

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Castanopsis spp.

Castanopsis

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Castanospermum spp.

Morton bay chestnut

Page 45 of 71

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Cephalocereus spp.

Old man cactus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

Ceratonia siliqua

Carob

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pseudomonas spp."

<u>Cereus spp.</u> <u>Cereus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

<u>Chamaecereus spp.</u> <u>Chamaecereus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

<u>Chrysanthemum spp.</u> <u>Chrysanthemum</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Chrysanthemum stunt virus, *Didymella chryanthemi, Erwinia chrysanthemi, Frankliniella occidentalis, Liriomyza* spp., and *Puccinia horiana*"

Chrysophyllum spp. Chrysophyllum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Phytophthora parasitica"

Clausena lansium Wampi

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Clusia spp. Balsam apple

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Codiaeum spp.</u> <u>Croton</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corynebacterium flaccumfaciens pv. poinsettiae, Kutilakesa pironii, Poinsettia mosaic virus, Pseudomonas viridiflava and Xanthomonas campestris pv. poinsetticola"

<u>Columnea spp.</u> <u>Columnea</u>

Conditions:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 46 of 71

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Convallaria spp.

Lily of the valley

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Cordyline spp.

New Zealand cabbage tree

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Erwinia chrysanthemi, Helicotylenchus spp., Phytophthora parasitica, Rotylenchus reniformis, Sophonia rufofascia and Xanthomonas spp."

Cotoneaster spp.

Cotoneaster

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Erwinia amylovora"

Cotyledon spp.

Pig's ear

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Couepia spp.

Couepia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Crassula spp.

Crassula

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Cuphea spp.

Cuphea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Cupressaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Dianthus carvophyllus

Carnation

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Etched ringspot virus, *Frankliniella occidentalis*, Mottle streak virus and Ringspot virus"

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 47 of 71

<u>Dimocarpus longan</u>

<u>Dimocarpus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Diospyros spp.

Persimmon

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Aecidium miliare, Ditylenchus spp., Pratylenchus brachyurus and Pseudocercospora spp."

Dizygotheca spp.

Dizygotheca

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Dracaena spp.

<u>Dracaena</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Phytophthora* spp., *Pratylenchus* spp., *Xanthomonas* spp. and Mosaic viruses"

Drosera spp.

Sundew

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Duranta spp.

Duranta

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Echinocactus spp.

Echinocactus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cactus virus, Diaspis echinocacti and Rhizoecus falcifer"

Echinocereus spp.

Echinocereus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

Ehretia macrophylla

Ehretia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 48 of 71

Epiphyllum spp.

Orchid cactus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Episcia spp.

Flame violet

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Erwinia spp.and Pseudomonas gladioli"

Euonymus japonica

Spindle tree

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens and Verticillium heterocladium"

Euphorbia spp. (except E. hirta)

Euphorbia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corynebacterium flaccumfaciens pv. poinsettiae, Kutilakesa pironii, Poinsettia mosaic virus, Pseudomonas viridiflava and Xanthomonas campestris pv. poinsettiicola"

<u>Ferns</u> (except *Athyriosis japonica, Blechnum occidentale, Cyathea australis* and *C. cooperi* - see Prohibition section 2.1)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pseudomonas gladioli"

Feroniella lucida

<u>Feroniella</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Flacourtia inermis

Flacourtia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Flacourtia ramontchi

<u>Flacourtia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Treatment:

Treated with fungicide and insecticide (products and dosages to be recorded on phytosanitary certificate)

<u>Flacourtia rukam</u> <u>Flacourtia</u>

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 49 of 71

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora spp. and Hemicriconemoides mangiferae"

Fragaria x ananassa

<u>Strawberry</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Phytophthora fragariae*, Strawberry witches broom mycoplasma, Strawberry crinkle virus, Strawberry latent C virus, Strawberry ringspot virus, Strawberry vein banding virus and *Xanthomonas fragariae*"

Furcraea spp. (except F. hexapetala & F. foetida) Furcraea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Garcinia dulcis</u> <u>Garcinia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

Garcinia mangostana

Garcinia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

Garcinia myrtiflolia

Garcinia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

Garcinia ramontchi

Garcinia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Gardenia spp. (except G. tahitensis)

Gardenia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corticum salmonicolor and Xanthomonas campestris pv. maculifoliigardeniae"

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 50 of 71

[&]quot;Free from Pestalotia spp."

[&]quot;Free from Helicotylenchus dihystera and Rotylenchus reniformis"

[&]quot;Free from Discocriconemella discolabia and Pratylenchus coffeae"

Geranium spp.

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Additional declaration:

Geranium

"Free from Alfalfa mosaic virus, *Corynebacterium* spp., Cucumber mosaic virus, Pelargonium flower break virus, *Puccinia pelargonii-zonalis*, Tobacco ringspot virus, Tomato bushy stunt virus, Tomato ringspot virus, *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *pelargonii* and *Xanthomonas* spp."

<u>Ginkgoaceae</u> <u>Ginkgo</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate, additional declaration and treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Gloxinia spp. Gloxinia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Gnetum gnemon Gnetum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Grevillea spp. (except G. banksii & G. robusta)

Grevillea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Gustavia spp. Gustavia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Harpullia spp.</u> <u>Harpullia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cladosporium spp., Colletotrichum spp. and Leptosphaerulina chartorum"

Hedera spp. lvy

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Xanthomonas campestris pv. hederae"

Hibiscus spp. Hibiscus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 51 of 71

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Erwinia chrysanthemi, Kuehneola malvicola, Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum, P. syringae pv. syringae, Sophonia rufofascia, Watermelon mosaic virus and Xanthomonas campestris pv. malvacearum"

<u>Hoya spp.</u> Wax flower

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Erwinia chrysanthemi*, Hyacinth Lisser disease mycoplasma, Tobacco rattle virus, Tomato spotted wilt virus and, *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *hyacinthi*"

<u>Hyacinthus spp.</u> <u>Hyacinth</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Hyacinth Lisser disease mycoplasma, Tobacco rattle virus and Xanthomonas campestris pv. hyacinthi"

<u>Hydrangea spp.</u> <u>Hydrangea</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Certified free from Hydrangea virescence mycoplasma, Hydrangea ringspot virus, Lepidosaphes ulmi, Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum and Pucciniastrum hydrangea"

<u>Hypoestes aristata</u> <u>Ribbon bush</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Iberis spp.</u> <u>Candytuft</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Impatiens spp.</u> <u>Impatiens</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Impatiens necrotic spot virus, *Meloidogyne incognita, Ralstonia* (*Pseudomonas*) solanacearum, *Puccinia rubigo-vera* f.sp. *impatiens* and *Xanthomonas* spp."

Inga edulis Inga

Conditions:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 52 of 71

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Ixora spp.</u> <u>Jungle flame</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Xanthomonas campestris pv. maculifoliigardeniae"

<u>Jasminum spp.</u> <u>Jasmine</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Dialeurodes citri, Rotylenchus reniformis and Verticillium dahliae"

Kalanchoe spp. Kalanchoe

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Lantana calypsogem</u> <u>Lantana</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Lemaireocereus spp.</u> <u>Lemaireocereus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

<u>Leptospermum spp.</u> (except L. scoparium) <u>Leptospermum</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Leucadendron spp.</u> <u>Leucadendron</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Leucospermum spp. Leucospermum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Ligustrum spp. (except L. robustum) Privet

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Petunia asteroid mosaic virus and Pseudomonas syringae"

<u>Liriope spp.</u> <u>Liriope</u>

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 53 of 71

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Litchi chinensis

Lychee

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Peronphythora litchi"

Litsea garciae

Litsea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Lophanthera spp</u>. (except *L. robustum*)

Lophanthera

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora spp."

Magnolia spp.

Magnolia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Malphigia spp.

Barbados cherry/holly

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora spp."

Malus spp. Apple

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Apple chat fruit mycoplasma, Apple proliferation mycoplasma, Erwinia amylovora, Peach mosaic virus, Pear decline mycoplasma, Plum line pattern virus, Quadraspidiotus perniciosus and Xanthomonas campestris pv. pruni"

Malvaviscus spp.

Malvaviscus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Kuehneola malvicola"

Mandevilla spp.

Mandevilla

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 54 of 71

Additional declaration:

"Free from mosaic & ringspot producing viruses"

Manilkara spp. Manilkara

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Maranta spp. Maranta

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cucumber mosaic virus, Puccinia thaliae and Radopholus similis"

Melaleuca spp. (except M. leucadendra and M. quinquenervia)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Meliolina cladotricha"

Metrosideros spp. Pohutukawa, rata

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Michelia spp. Michelia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Mimosa spp. (except for Mimosa invisa, M. pigra & M. pudica)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Mussaenda spp.</u> Red flag bush

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Myrciaria paraensis Myrciaria

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Myristica fragrans Nutmeg

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Myrtillocactus spp.</u> <u>Myrtillocactus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 55 of 71

"Free from Cactus virus. Diaspis echinocacti and Rhizoecus falcifer"

Myrtus spp. Myrtle

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Nandina spp. Sacred bamboo

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Narcissus spp. Daffodil

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Nephelium lappaceum Rambutan

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Aphelenchoides bicaudatus, Colletotrichum spp., Fusarium oxysporum and Rotylenchulus reniformis"

Nephelium mutabile Prickly pear

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Opuntia spp.</u> (except O. aurantiaca, O. ficus-indica, & O. cordobensis) Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Oreocereus spp.</u> <u>Old man of the Andes</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

Osmanthus spp. Osmanthus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Verticillium dahliae"

Pachycereus spp. Organ pipe cactus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 56 of 71

Pachypodium lamarei

Pachypodium

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Paeonia spp.

Peony

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Pavonia spp.

<u>Pavonia</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Pelargonium spp.

<u>Pelargonium</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Alfalfa mosaic virus, *Corynebacterium* spp., Cucumber mosaic virus, Pelargonium flower break virus, *Puccinia pelargonii-zonalis*, Tobacco ringspot virus, Tomato bushy stunt virus, Tomato ringspot virus, *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. pelargonii and *Xanthomonas* spp."

Peperomia spp.

Radiator plant

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Phytophthora parasitica* and Ringspot virus"

Petunia spp. Conditions:

Petunia

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Beet curly top virus, Cucumber mosaic virus, Petunia asteroid mosaic virus, Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum, Phytophthora parasitica and Tobacco mosaic virus"

Platycerium spp.

Platycerium

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pseudomonas gladioli and Pseudomonas cichorii"

Pleomele spp.

Pleomele

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 57 of 71

Plumeria spp. Plumeria

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Coleosporum domingensis"

Podocarpaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

<u>Polypodiaceae</u> (except *Athyriosis japonica, Blechnum occidentale, Cyathea australis and C. cooper*i - see Prohibition section 2.1)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pseudomonas gladioli"

Polyscias spp. Aralia, Panax

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Pourouma cecropiaefolia Pourouma

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Pouteria sapota</u> <u>Pouteria</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Protea spp.</u> <u>Protea</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Prunus spp.</u> <u>Stonefruit</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Agrobacterium tumefaciens*, Apple chat fruit mycoplasma, Apple proliferation mycoplasma, *Erwinia amylovora*, Peach mosaic virus, Pear decline mycoplasma, Plum line pattern virus, *Quadraspidiotus perniciosus* and *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *pruni*"

Punica granatum Pomegranate

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 58 of 71

Pyracantha spp. Firethorn

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Erwinia amylovora"

Pyrus spp. Nashi pear, pear

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Apple chat fruit mycoplasma, Apple proliferation mycoplasma, Erwinia amylovora, Peach mosaic virus, Pear decline mycoplasma, Plum line pattern virus, Quadraspidiotus perniciosus and Xanthomonas campestris pv. pruni"

Pteradophyta (see Prohibition section 2.1) Ferns

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate, Additional declaration and treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pseudomonas gladioli"

Rhododendron indicum Indicum azalea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additionalal declaration

"Free from Phytophthora cinnamomi"

Rhododendron spp..(except R. indicum) Rhododendron

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Apehlenchoides fragariae, Archips argyrospilus, Dialeurodes chittendeni, Gracilaria azaleella, Heliothrips haemorrhoidalis, Obera myops, Pucciniastrum vaccinii, Rhododendron necrotic ringspot virus, Stephanitis pyrioides, Stephanitis rhododendri, Synanthedon rhododendri and Thrips tabaci"

Rosa spp. Rose

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Erwinia amylovora, Rose streak virus, Rose wilt virus and Quadraspidiotus perniciosus"

Saintpaulia spp. African violet

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 59 of 71

Sandersonia spp. Sandersonia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Sandoricum koetjape</u> <u>Sandoricum</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Sansevieria spp. Sansevieria

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Fusarium moniliforme"

Sedum spp. Stonecrop

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Schefflera spp. (except *S. actinophyla*) Shefflera

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Shorea macrophylla Shorea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Spondias tuberosa</u> <u>Spondias</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Syringa spp. Lilac

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Syzygium spp.</u> (except *S. cumini*) <u>Syzigium</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Tetrapanax spp.</u> <u>Rice paper plant</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Trichocereus spp. Trichocereus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Drechslera cactivora and Phytophthora cactorum"

Tulipa spp. Tulip

Conditions:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 60 of 71

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corynebactrium flaccumfaciens pv. cortii, Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. tulipae, Lily symptomless virus, Rhizoctonia tuliparum, Tobacco necrosis virus, Tobacco rattle virus and Tulip breaking virus"

<u>Ulmus spp.</u> <u>Elm</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Elm phloem necrosis mycoplasma and Pseudomonas syringae"

<u>Vitis spp.</u> <u>Grapevine</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Indexed and free from Grapevine fanleaf virus, Viral leafroll disease (undetermined), *Erwinia vitivora*, Grapevine corky bark disease, Grapevine flavescence doree mycoplasma, *Viteus vitifolii* and, *Xanthomonas ampelina*"

<u>Yucca spp.</u> <u>Yucca</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

4.4.2 Budwood and Cuttings

Malus spp. Apple

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Apple chat fruit mycoplasma, Apple proliferation mycoplasma, Erwinia amylovora, Peach mosaic virus, Pear decline mycoplasma, Plum line pattern virus, Quadraspidiotus perniciosus and Xanthomonas campestris pv. pruni"

<u>Prunus spp.</u> <u>Stonefruit</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Apple chat fruit mycoplasma, Apple proliferation mycoplasma, Erwinia amylovora, Peach mosaic virus, Pear decline mycoplasma, Plum line pattern virus, Quadraspidiotus perniciosus and Xanthomonas campestris pv. pruni"

<u>Pyrus spp.</u> Nashi pear/pear

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Agrobacterium tumefaciens, Apple chat fruit mycoplasma, Apple proliferation

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 61 of 71

mycoplasma, *Erwinia amylovora*, Peach mosaic virus, Pear decline mycoplasma, Plum line pattern virus, *Quadraspidiotus perniciosus* and *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *pruni*' Treatment:

Treated with fungicide and insecticide (products and dosages to be recorded on phytosanitary certificate)

<u>Vitis spp.</u> <u>Grapevine</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Indexed and free from Grapevine fanleaf virus, Viral leafroll disease (undetermined), *Erwinia vitivora*, Grapevine corky bark disease, Grapevine flavescence doree mycoplasma, *Viteus vitifolii* and *Xanthomonas ampelina*"

4.4.3 Bulbs/tubers/corms/rhizomes etc

Amaryllis spp. Belladonna lily

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cucumber mosaic virus, Eumerus tuberculatus, Heliothrips haemorrhoidalis, Merodon equestris, Pratylenchus scribneri and Stenotarsonemus laticeps"

<u>Gladiolus</u> spp. <u>Gladiolus</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Bean yellow mosaic virus, Cucumber mosaic virus, Dysaphis tulipae, Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. gladioli, Pseudomonas gladioli, Stomatinia gladioli, Taeniothrips simplex, Uromyces transversalis and Xanthomonas campestris pv. gummisudans"

<u>Lilium spp.</u> <u>Lily</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cucumber mosaic virus, Eumerus tuberculatus, Heliothrips haemorrhoidalis, Merodon equestris, Pratylenchus scribneri and Stenotarsonemus laticeps"

<u>Solanum tuberosum</u> Potato

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required. French Polynesia accepts pest free area status for PSTVd in New Zealand and the additional declaration can be verified on this basis.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corynebacterium sepedonicum, Ditylenchus destructor, Globodera pallida, G. rostochiensis, Leptinotarsa decimlineata, Potato spindle tuber virus, Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum and Synchytrium endobioticum"

And

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA

Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024

"The country is free from PSTVd."

4.4.4 Tissue culture

Araceae family (except Alocasia, Colocasia and Xanthosoma spp.)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Dasheen Mosaic Virus, *Pseudomonas* spp. and *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *dieffenbachiae*"

Bromeliaceae family (except *Ananas* spp. - Pineapple)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pineapple wilt virus"

Heliconia spp.

False bird of paradise

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Banana bunchy top virus, Banana mosaic virus, Banana streak virus and Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum"

Orchidaceae spp.

Orchid

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Indexed and free from Cymbidium mosaic virus, Odontoglossum ringspot virus, Vanilla mosaic potyvirus and Vanilla necrosis potyvirus"

Strelitzia spp.

Bird of paradise

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Banana bunchy top virus, Banana mosaic virus and Banana streak virus"

4.5 Seeds, Grains and Nuts

4.5.1 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Sowing

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 63 of 71

Allium spp. Onions

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from *Ditylenchus* spp., *Peronospora destructor*, *Pratylenchus* spp. and from a production site inspected and found free from *Urocystis cepulae*"

<u>Araceae (except Alocasia, Colocasia and Xanthosoma spp.)</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Arachis hypogaea</u> <u>Peanut</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Puccinia arachidis"

Araucariaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Bouea macrophylla Bouea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Bromeliaceae family (except *Ananas* spp. - Pineapple)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pineapple wilt virus"

Capsicum spp. Capsicum

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. French Polynesia accepts pest free area status for PSTVd in New Zealand and the additional declaration can be verified on this basis.

Additional declaration for seeds from New Zealand:

"Free from Bactrocera spp., Ceratitis capitata and Quadraspidiotus perniciosus" And

"The country is free from PSTVd"

Additional declaration for seeds for re-export of seeds produced in a country other than New Zealand:

"Free from Bactrocera spp., Ceratitis capitata and Quadraspidiotus perniciosus" AND

"The seeds for sowing have been sourced from either a "pest free area" or a pest free

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 64 of 71

place of production", free from PSTVd"

Or

"The seeds for sowing have been officially tested, on a representative sample, and using appropriate methods, and found to be free from PSTVd."

Canarium odontophyllum

Canarium

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Carismiroa terameria

Carismiroa

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Fusarium spp."

Castanopsis spp.

Castanopsis

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Ceiba pentandra

Silk cotton tree

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Didymella spp., Meloidogyne incognita and Pythium spp."

Ceratonia siliqua

Carob

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Pseudomonas spp."

Chrysanthemum spp.

Chrysanthemum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Chrysanthemum stunt virus, *Didymella chryanthemi, Erwinia chrysanthemi, Frankliniella occidentalis, Liriomyza* spp. and *Puccinia horiana*"

Citrus spp.

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required. Seeds must be dried and depulped.

Additional declaration:

"The area should be free of *Xylella fastidiosa*, *Xanthomonas axonopodis* (*campestris*) pv. *aurantifolii* and *Xanthomonas axonopodis* (*campestris*) pv. *citri*.

Clausena lansium

Wampi

Conditions:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 65 of 71

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Codiaeum spp.</u> <u>Croton</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corynebacterium flaccumfaciens pv. poinsettiae, Kutilakesa pironii, Poinsettia mosaic virus, Pseudomonas viridiflava and Xanthomonas campestris pv. poinsetticola"

Cupressaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Cycadaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Dianthus caryophyllus

Carnation

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Etched ringspot virus, *Frankliniella occidentalis*, Mottle streak virus and Ringspot virus"

<u>Dimocarpus longan</u>

Dimocarpus

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Durio zibethinus

Durian

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 66 of 71

[&]quot;Free from Didymella spp., Meloidogyne incognita and Pythium spp."

Euphorbia spp. (except E. hirta)

Euphorbia

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Corynebacterium flaccumfaciens pv. poinsettiae, Kutilakesa pironii, Poinsettia mosaic virus, Pseudomonas viridiflava and Xanthomonas campestris pv. poisetticola"

Geranium spp.

<u>Geranium</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Alfalfa mosaic virus, *Corynebacterium* spp., Cucumber mosaic virus, Pelargonium flower break virus, *Puccinia pelargonii-zonalis*, Tobacco ringspot virus, Tomato bushy stunt virus, Tomato ringspot virus, *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. *pelargonii* and *Xanthomonas* spp."

Ginkgoaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Gnetum gnemon

<u>Gnetum</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Gymnosperms</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Heliconia spp.

False bird of paradise

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Banana bunchy top virus, Banana mosaic virus, Banana streak virus and Ralstonia (Pseudomonas) solanacearum"

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 67 of 71

Litchi chinensis Lychee

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Peronphythora litchi"

<u>Litsea garciae</u> <u>Litsea</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Manilkara spp. Manilkara

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Myristica fragrans</u> <u>Myristica</u>

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Nephelium lappaceum Rambutan

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Aphelenchoides bicaudatus, Colletotrichum spp., Fusarium oxysporum and Rotylenchus reniformis"

Nephelium mutabile Prickly pear

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

<u>Arecaceae</u> <u>Palms:</u>

All palms except prohibited varieties (see Prohibitions section 2.1)

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Lethal yellowing mycoplasma"

Pelargonium spp. Pelargonium

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Alfalfa mosaic virus, *Corynebacterium* spp., Cucumber mosaic virus, Pelargonium flower break virus, *Puccinia pelargonii-zonalis*, Tobacco ringspot virus, Tomato bushy stunt virus, Tomato ringspot virus, *Xanthomonas campestris* pv. pelargonii and *Xanthomonas* spp."

Pinaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 68 of 71

Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Podocarpaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Pourouma cecropiaefolia

Pourouma

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Pouteria sapota

Pouteria

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Punica granatum

Pomegranate

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Sandoricum koetjape

Sandoricum

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Shorea macrophylla

Shorea

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Solanum lycopersicum

Tomato

Conditions:

Import permit not required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. The seeds must be treated with fungicide and insecticide or a representative sample must be inspected. The seeds must be packed in sealed packaging. French Polynesia accepts pest free area status for PSTVd in New Zealand and the additional declaration can be verified on this basis.

Additional declaration for seeds from New Zealand:

"The country is free from PSTVd"

Additional declaration for seeds for re-export produced in a country other than New Zealand:

"The seeds for sowing have been sourced from either a "pest free area" or a pest free place of production", free from PSTVd"

Or

"The seeds for sowing have been officially tested, on a representative sample, and using appropriate methods, and found to be free from PSTVd."

Solanum pseudocapsicum

Jerusalem cherry

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 69 of 71

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Spondias tuberosa

Spondias

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and treatment required.

Strelitzia spp.

Bird of paradise

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Banana bunchy top virus, Banana mosaic virus and Banana streak virus"

Taxaceae

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Cercospora pini-densiflora, Cronartium spp., Gymnosporangium spp., Lophodermium pinastri and Peridermium spp."

Zea mays Corn/maize

Conditions:

Import permit required. Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Treatment required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Diplodia macrospora, Diplodia maydis, Erwinia stewarti and Fusarium moniliforme"

4.5.2 Seeds, Grains and Nuts for Consumption

Arachis hypogaea

Peanut

Conditions:

Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Must be shelled.

Additional declaration:

"Free from Puccinia arachidis"

Cocos nucifera

Coconut (Dessicated)

Conditions:

Phytosanitary certificate not required. Product must be packaged in airtight commercial packaging.

Pinus picea

Pinenut (Toasted)

Conditions:

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 70 of 71

Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required. Product must have been commercially produced and packaged in airtight commercial packaging. The products must have been transformed by means of a heat process.

Additional declaration:

"Free from live parasites"

4.6 Growing Media and Packaging Material

Refer Section 3.5.

4.7 Animal Feed

Zea mays

Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from live parasites"

and

"No Fusarium moniliforme or Diplodia maydis was detected.

And

"Diplodia macrospora and Erwinia stewartii are not known to occur in New Zealand"

Cattle cake

Conditions:

Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from live parasites"

4.8 Miscellaneous

Hay/Lucerne

Conditions:

Phytosanitary certificate and additional declaration required.

Additional declaration:

"Free from live parasites"

Raw vegetable matter used for packaging (e.g. straw)

Conditions:

Prohibited from countries infested with *Oryctes rhinoceros*, disinfection must be conducted at or before departure or the material will be incinerated on arrival.

Raw untreated timber, bark, wood, posts, cut timber (exceeding 6 mm in thickness) Conditions:

Soil prohibited, no live parasites, prohibited from countries infested with *Oryctes rhinoceros*, and disinfection must be conducted at or before departure or incineration on arrival.

ICPR FRENCH POLYNESIA Status: APPROVED 19 January 2024 Page 71 of 71